Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: BHAS - Jacelyn Loh <Jacelyn.loh@bhauto.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 19 February 2019 4:57 PM

To: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto); Admin A; Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Cc: BHAS - Moo Wen Zheng; BHAS - Bernard Kee; BHAS - Chan Yun Shi

Subject: FW: PER REPAIR INSPECTION OUR VEHICLE - SCP39U / YOUR VEHICLE - SKU4402G
Attachments: WhatsApp Image 2019-01-18 at 11.04.46 (2).jpeg; WhatsApp Image 2019-01-18 at

11.04.46.jpeg; WhatsApp Image 2019-01-18 at 11.04.43 (1).jpeg; WhatsApp Image
2019-01-18 at 11.04.44 (1).jpeg; WhatsApp Image 2019-01-18 at 11.04.44.jpeg;
SKM_C224e19012416410_0006.jpg; SKM_C224e19012416410_0005.jpg

Dear Sir ./ Madam,
PS: kindly advise me on liability on case , have your client make accident report. Thanks

Thank You & Best Regards,
Jacelyn Loh

M BH AUTO SERVICES PTE LTD

Address: Blk 1,Sector C, Sin Ming Industrial Estate
#01-111/113/115/117 Singaopre:575636

(T) +65-6559 8944 /8940 (F) +65-6515 3144 / +65-6269 2404
Email: Jacelyn.loh@bhauto.com.sg

Website: http://www.bhauto.com.sg

From: BHAS - Jacelyn Loh

Sent: Monday, 11 February 2019 11:03 AM

To: 'claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com' <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com>; 'Elaine Cheong'

<elaine.cheong @sg.cntaiping.com>; 'Chong Boon Sen' <boonsen.chong@sg.cntaiping.com>; 'Lucas Lee'
<lucas.lee @sg.cntaiping.com>; 'Sharon Han' <sharon.han @sg.cntaiping.com>; 'Irene Tay'

<irene.tay @sg.cntaiping.com>; Mei Kwan (LKKAuto) <Meikwan @lkkauto.com>; 'Vic (LKKAuto)'
<vicalpeh@lkkauto.com>; 'Shu Pei (LKKAuto)' <shupei@lkkauto.com>; 'Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)'
<chewht@Ilkkauto.com>; 'Denise Tay (LKKAuto)' <denisetay @lkkauto.com>; 'Denise Tay (LKKAuto)'
<denisetay @lkkauto.com>

Cc: BHAS - Moo Wen Zheng <wenzheng.moo @bhauto.com.sg>; BHAS - Bernard Kee

<Bernard.kee @bhauto.com.sg>; BHAS - Chan Yun Shi <yunshi.chan@bhauto.com.sg>

Subject: RE: PER REPAIR INSPECTION OUR VEHICLE - SCP39U / YOUR VEHICLE - SKU4402G

Dear Sir ./ Madam
kindly advise me on liability on case ???

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

Sent: Tuesday, 22 January 2019 3:44 PM

To: claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com; Elaine Cheong <elaine.cheong @sg.cntaiping.com>; Chong Boon Sen
<boonsen.chong @se.cntaiping.com>; Lucas Lee <lucas.lee @sg.cntaiping.com>; Sharon Han
<sharon.han @sg.cntaiping.com>; Irene Tay <irene.tay @sg.cntaiping.com>

Cc: BHAS - Chan Yun Shi <yunshi.chan @bhauto.com.sg>; BHAS - Moo Wen Zheng

<wenzheng.moo @bhauto.com.sg>; BHAS - Bernard Kee <bernard.kee @bhauto.com.sg>

Subject: RE: PER REPAIR INSPECTION OUR VEHICLE - SCP39U / YOUR VEHICLE - SKU4402G

To: the officer in charge

Dear sir, mdm,

I would like to arrange surveyor on of the above mentioned accident vehicle.

Ps- vehicle currently not in our workshop.
Appreciate awaiting for your favourable reply asap. Please kindly assist.

Greatly appreciate it. Thank you and have a nice day

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

Sent: Tuesday, 22 January 2019 10:02 AM

To: 'claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com' <claimsdept @sg.cntaiping.com>; 'Elaine Cheong'

<elaine.cheong @sg.cntaiping.com>; 'Chong Boon Sen' <boonsen.chong @sg.cntaiping.com>; 'Lucas Lee'
<lucas.lee @sg.cntaiping.com>; 'Sharon Han' <sharon.han @sg.cntaiping.com>; 'Irene Tay'

<irene.tay @sg.cntaiping.com>

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

Sent: Monday, 21 January 2019 4:45 PM

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
<wenzheng.moo@bhauto.com.sg>; BHAS - Bernard Kee <bernard.kee @bhauto.com.sg>

Subject: RE: PER REPAIR INSPECTION OUR VEHICLE - SCP39U / YOUR VEHICLE - SKU4402G

Dear ALL, Urgent

I would like to arrange surveyor on DATE: 22/01/2019 AND TIME:2.30PM of the above mentioned accident
vehicle.

Appreciate awaiting for your favourable reply asap. Please kindly assist.
Vehicle currently not in workshop
Greatly appreciate it. Thank you and have a nice day.

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

Sent: Friday, 18 January 2019 11:38 AM

To: claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com

Cc: BHAS - Chan Yun Shi <yunshi.chan @bhauto.com.sg>; BHAS - Moo Wen Zheng
<wenzheng.moo@bhauto.com.sg>; BHAS - Bernard Kee <bernard.kee @bhauto.com.sg>

Subject: PER REPAIR INSPECTION OUR VEHICLE - SCP39U / YOUR VEHICLE - SKU4402G

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

Mi BH AUTO SERVICES PTE LTD

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




